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April 18, 2024 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To:             All Senators 

                   37th Guam Legislature 

From:        Senator Amanda L. Shelton 

Re:             Rescind & Replace: Presentation Notice for Resolution 370-37 (COR) and 

Certificate No. 170-37 (COR) 

 

Buenas yan Håfa Adai! 

  

Please join us for the presentation of:  

 

Resolution No. 370-37 (COR) – Amanda L. Shelton, Roy A.B. Quinata, Therese M. Terlaje, 

Frank Blas, Jr., Dwayne T.D. San Nicolas, Jesse A. Lujan, Telo T. Taitague, Sabina F. 

Perez, Joanne M. Brown, Darrel Chris Barnett, Tina Rose Muña Barnes, and Christopher 

M. Dueñas – Relative to recognizing Mayor Paul M. McDonald for his dedication to the people 

of Agaña Heights-Tutuhan; and commend him for his thirty-two (32) years of public service to 

the people of Agaña Heights-Tutuhan and the government of Guam. 

 

Certificate No. 170-37 (COR) – Amanda L. Shelton – Relative to recognizing Agana Heights 

Mayor’s Office and Staff on the occasion of hosting the Sixteenth (16th) Annual Coconut Festival; 

and commend you for fostering the spirit of “inafa’ maolek” on the island of Guam. 

 

The presentation will be held on Friday, April 19, 2024, at 4:00 p.m. 5:30 p.m., at Fort Agueda 

(Fort Apugan). 

 

We look forward to your participation and attendance. 

 

Si Yu'os Ma'åse'. 
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